Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 12, 2024
7:00 p.m.
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes —July 22" | 2024
Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking— July 22nd, 2024- August 11th, 2024
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- July 22nd, 2024- August 11th, 2024
Training Request - none
Facility Rental — none
Licenses — Thomas Dunbar — Operator's License— August 12t 2024 to June 30t, 2025 — American
Legion
i. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B” Retailer’s License-September 7t 2024-Colfax Firefighter's Ball

ok oN=~

"P 000w

7. Consideration Items

605 Pine St Colfax, WI 54730 Review of Property — Available Monday

Skid Steer Guy - Pay Request #2 - $284,944.50

Employee holiday schedule for 2025

Rental of public property policy-discussion

Robert Kelsall - Request to Pay for National Registry $159.00 for Advanced EMT

®o0o

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a. Colfax Rescue Squad Report-July
b. Colfax Police Dept. Report-July
c. Building Permits —July
d. Sewer Rate Stats
e. Update on Street Projects (oral)
f. Finance Report— 1%t Half of FY 2024 — Available Monday
g. Audit Update (oral)
h. Beginning Insurance Reviews Discussion (oral)
9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Carrie L Johnson Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311
by 2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — July 22", 2024
On July 22, 2024, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present:
Trustees Burcham, Jenson, Best, Rud, and Prince. Excused: Trustees Davis and Stene. Others present included Director
of Public Works Bates, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer, Kris Meyer with KM Construction, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Johnson and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments — Library Director Bragg-Hurlburt wanted to thank the Board for approving the extra cost involved
with getting the south entrance door replaced with the American Library Association Grant. She also informed the Board
that the Flexible Facilities Grant was submitted. She stated Ayres was very good to work with and timely with all the
resourcing they did, she thinks there is a good chance of getting this grant.

Communications by the Village President — none

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —July 8", 2024

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking-July 8", 2024 to July 21%, 2024

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — July 8", 2024 to July 21%, 2024

Training Request — none

Facility Rental - none

Licenses — Operator’s Licenses, July 22, 2024-June 30, 2025 - Jessica Lanners — Outhouse Bar

A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to approve the Consent Agenda items 6a
through 6f, which include the Regular Board Minutes for July 8, 2024, Statement of Bills for Pooled Checking and Solid
Waste & Recycling for July 8, 2024-July 21, 2024 and the Operator’s Licenses, July 22, 2024-June 30, 2025 — Jessica
Lanners —Outhouse Bar. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Cedar Corporation — $1750 bid to re-plat Eastview Phase 2. Administrator Johnson explained that Cedar Corp is giving
the Village a 50% discount on the re-platting, and the State would be charging half of their normal fee as well. The
platting would be done by 7/29/24 for review before submission to the State for approval, and the State would take
about 30 days to review and return the re-platted lot map. The Builders who already expressed interest are eager to get
their fall building schedule set up, and will be waiting for the re-platted map to be made official. A motion was made by
Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve the $1750 bid to re-plat Eastview Phase 2. Voting For:
Trustees Best, Jenson, Rud, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried

Resolution 2024-2025 - Authorization of Signer change-Bremer Bank/Minutes from May 28, 2024 approval.
Administrator Johnson stated this resolution is to change signer name information on the account for Bremer from
Niggemann to herself, included were the official minutes stating Johnson as the new Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer. A
motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve Resolution 2024-2025 Authorization of
Signer change. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Rud, Burcham, Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

ZOR TIN Lizzies Donation Request. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to approve a
donation of $100 to the ZOR TIN Lizzies. Voting For: Trustees Best, Rud, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: Trustee
Jenson. Motion carried.

Street Update/Tree Removal-Schedule available Monday — Bates explained that more trees needed to be removed for
finishing of the bank on the Oak Street project. The tentative schedule is to have Oak Street ready for curb and being
strung Wednesday, Thursday walks graded on Balsam and ready for concrete. Monarch will finish grading at end of
week. Of course weather permitting will determine schedule. No official final date was given vyet.

East View Lots 8 & 9 Discussion — Kris Meyer with KM Construction was here to address concerns that had come up
about the progress of the building on the lots, specifically the garbage on the lots and the nearing completion dates. He
explained Lot 9 was aiready sold and near completion, with expected closing at the end of August. Lot 8 would be

Regular Board Meeting Minutes July22, 2024



completed by Spring. The driveways had been delayed because Xcel Energy needed to trench under the front of the lots
where the driveways were to go, and he didn’t see any sense in pouring them twice, so had put off the cement work
until Xcel was done with their trenching.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m.
A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:

Carrie Johnson
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 22, 2024



8/09/2024

1:09 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 7/22/2024 From Account:
Thru: 8/11/2024 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

MWG 8/01/2024 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 931.23
XCEL 7/30/2024 XCEL ENERGY 2,029.03
79827 7/31/2024 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
79828 7/31/2024 ADAM'S AUTO REPAIR 55.50
79829 7/31/2024 AT&T MOBILITY 500.86
79830 7/31/2024 AYRES ASSOCIATES 1,425.00
79831 7/31/2024 BADGER STATE ELECTRIC 367.91
79832 7/31/2024 BADGER STATE INC. 345.00
79833 7/31/2024 CAPITAL ONE 88.36
79834 7/31/2024 CASH 50.00
79835 7/31/2024 CENTURY LINK 129.50
79836 7/31/2024 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 3,602.14
79837 7/31/2024 CREDIT SERVICE INTERNATIONAL 50.09
79838 7/31/2024 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-EAU CLAIRE 336.60
79839 7/31/2024 HAWKINS, INC. 2,202.74
79840 7/31/2024 HENRY SCHEIN 374.49
79841 7/31/2024 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 88.72
79842 7/31/2024 IXOM WATERCARE INC 850.83
79843 7/31/2024 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 123.95
79844 7/31/2024 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 203.92
79845 7/31/2024 MODERN MARKETING 158.94
79846 7/31/2024 NORTH CENTRAL EMERGENCY VEHICLES 3,553.85
79847 7/31/2024 RENT-A-FLASH 287.74
79848 7/31/2024 RYAN STRZOK 52.00
79849 7/31/2024 STAPLES 168.78
79850 7/31/2024 T-MOBILE 29.40
79851 7/31/2024 VILLAGE OF COLFAX R.U. 7,614.47
79852 7/31/2024 WELD RILEY SC 236.50
79853 7/31/2024 ZOR TIN LIZZIES 100.00
AFLAC 7/29/2024 AFLAC 61.86
EFTPS 8/02/2024 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 9,290.01
WIDOR 8/02/2024 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,465.45
WIETF 7/26/2024 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 8,617.92



8/09/2024 1:09 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 7/22/2024 From Account:
Thru: 8/11/2024 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
WIETF 8/02/2024 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 9,375.72
CHARTER 7/24/2024 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 512.65
WIDCOMP 8/01/2024 WISCONSIN DEFERRED CCOMPENSATION 210.00
ASSURITY 7/24/2024 ASSURITY LIFE INS CO 204.88
ASSURITY 8/03/2024 ASSURITY LIFE INS CO 160.30
COMPLIFE 8/01/2024 COMPANION LIFE INSURANCE 635.67
EXEMPLAR 8/01/2024 EXEMPLAR HEALTH BENEFITS 12,297.78
Grand Total 68,814.84



8/09/2024 1:09 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 7/22/2024 From Account:
Thru: 8/11/2024 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1410 7/31/2024 AT&T MOBILITY 65.09

1411 7/31/2024 CHLOE ANDERSON 25.75

1412 7/31/2024 HAROLD FAIRCHILD 300.00

1413 7/31/2024 JENSON FAMILY FARMS LLC 2,450.00

1414 7/31/2024 ROCK OIL REFINING, INC 135.00

Grand Total 2,975.84



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License i~ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each,application
Receipt: __ (‘¢

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2025, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME 'ﬁim"*f 7. Vv og sk

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number //5 764 - /124 Email Address _) o won 4 45 /ﬁp @Dy Zw e m
Current Address 522 fVif/ zis ? Ca L Fax 547520 £

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) . (Zip Code)

Date of Bith I v+y 23,1943 Age B

Place of Employment ;é 77 REY)

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

<N
Recommendation é/ Approve Deny MM 5’7/'7’/ G

(Chief of Police or'designated staff Signature) / (Déte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: thg¢ 4l the statements m;Zy applicant are true.
X_ [ 21 %” : sz;’

Signature of Applicant e,
()f/ \“‘“\4\&" L A Qﬁ"’lf
Q‘\\ ------ . / é\ "J"
Subscribed and sworn before is 12 day of @/@ .20/ Y : g i WOT4 e
% ‘ T foi . P ?E
(Signature 6f Notary Public) (Commission Expires) T T8LIC s F
CQ\“ -

. - ""({ O“h" ..... "..\ =
Date Received: Z/a?ézz Date to the Board: 52@. ng[ Approved or Denied ’° W:sco'f:.-*‘



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ /O‘ ©0 Application Date: _B//‘/a?d/f/
] Town Village [ICity of é@)ﬁ(y County of DC{ N~

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
m A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

|:| A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning 9/7/,5)5/ and ending Q/g/a?;/ and agrees
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) [_| Bona fide Club [ ] Church [ ] Lodge/Society [_] Veteran's Organization [ _] Fair Association

(@) Name  Lpllav  Lommuny W@@ﬁ
Address O lav CoT 5Y 730

() AT CrHM /RO
(Street] — o =
(c) Date organized /4 /9 [J Town [ Village I:I ity

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation
(e) Names and addresses of o ICEFS
President

Chef

Vice Pre5|dent

Secretary

Treasurer _ Splmmeon /o/q}'lK i _

(H Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: C’ZE r‘q Ll 1
231 W Railroed Ave Colday o 54730

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Street number 82| KLKalroad Auc. Lo lCon
(b) Lot /A~ DA Block /
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? Qu_pogéﬂg ~ build ing s M) & -Yhoy beer St en /e‘-;.
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to
cover: "Ree ~ qua"rdw\ + dane @ireo

3. NAME OF EVENT
(a) List name of the event &/—Cﬂ;j& £, eft;)bcorb Lely
(b) Dates of event ‘3/ "7’/ a4 "?/g/o#/

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

%/@ GA&W &mm%alri?of O’rg?)(/;gtion) \O'QA .
Officer 794{/ (,b / CJ( = Officer

f S.'gna;u ] (Signature/date)

Officer / W/ ffﬁtw Officer _
(S1g (Signature/date)
Date Filed with Clerk E/z?/;? ﬂc?‘/ - Date Reported to Council or Board % \ \Q\ S DQ‘{
7 7 - — ¥ L]

Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



UNIT PRICE AYRES
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Project: Colfax 2024 Street and Utility Improveme Project No: 23-1952.00

Owner: Village of Colfax Contract For: All work

Contractor: Skid Steer Guy LLC Contract Date: April 9th, 2024

Application No: 2
Application Date:

Period Beginning: June 16th, 2024
Period Ending: July 25th, 2024

Change Order Summary Dollars Time
Additions Deductions Add/Deduct (Days) | Original Completion Date:
Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Owner
Change Orders This Period
Number | Approved (Date)
New Completion Date:
Net Change $0.00 0
Original Contract PrCE (SUM) .. .oo it iieiidass o b shms e s e bt $709,592.00
Net Change by ChANGE ONJEIS ......covvuurerimmriiinensessnasemnansses et rnsn e s s s e et bt s bt $0.00
Net Change by Change in Final Quantities .... $0.00
Contract Price (Sum) to Date $709,592.00
Total Completed Amount to Date (Col. J on Continuation Sheet) ........coeoerrimimeieieiie $592,402.00
Material Suitably Stored Not Incorporated Into Work (Col. K on Continuation Sheet} ............c........... $0.00
Total Completed and Stored to Date (Col. L on Continuation Sheet) $592,402.00
Less 5% Retainage 10 50% Complete .......ccooviciiiininiinaiiainen TS, $17.739.80
Amount Due Less Retainage $574,662.20
LSS PrevioUS PAYIMENES «.......ciiiiurtnesisrian e sastsrae s s rresie st ats s s e e s s et st b e $289,717.70
Amount Due This APPRCAHION ... .c.iiecioiiiuiiiririneiories e s imtanesisssss s rnr s rs et ae s iieeeeee $284,944.50

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: (1) All previous pregress payments received from Owner
on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection
with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) Tille to all Work, materials, and equipment incorporated in said Work, or
otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security
interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such lien,
security interest, or encumbrance); and (3) All Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contracl

Documents and is not defective.

onfractor
By:
%th rized Signature and Title)
Date: = ‘Z f/ /D 4
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED:
HEctrnaineer Owner
By: Wﬁ: S lf/": A 52" T By:
(Authorized Signature and Title) (Authorized Signature and Title)
Date: 7/30/2024 Date:

Copyto: O3 Owner [ Contractor

O A/E Proj. Mgr.

O AJE Field Rep. O

Make Payment to:

574270 07/20



02/L0 al2vis 9 Jo ¢ abey sjonpoid paiois 0} 8l Jo diusisumo Jo joosd
Jo\io Jo sidiasal yoeye ‘ejqesdde ) ,

0 e o | 0 00254 DOZG) L '8 i juswiaoeiday UnL gh-vlapr
osey | |ooeb gor _ lsor |0 foovs e fozv | as| _ PedbuwemelaEosieq)  Lbvily
02s6l 02561 088y ogsd 0 00L12 ¥ QZrs 4S8 HEMIPIG 918J0U0D 9v-v|9¥
0vse6 orse 0651 08st 0 0¥S6 ] ) _|oBSE - m_.__:mn_ Remonu( ejaiouod Sp-v|Sh
02164 L DLLE6L gl2L BEL | ¢ A 0LL6L Sl 18421 ‘41 ______{=ing pue qing aj@solen WJOE jdad 4
0 ] o o | 0 ccosz |6 Jale | A'S|  buieqeoepns sjeiouo) alieudsy .l Ev-viEr
0 0 0 0 |esoge B LLLE 'A'S Buined Japulg a1aiauog onjeydsy 5’| IAad 144
00082 00062 000} 000} 0 ~|eotee |62 _ L0LE ‘A asino) sseg [R7aid 154
0S19¢ n osiee  [sozk  |sozL 0 0519€ 0F lsoer | Aol unyJoveasa|  Ovvfoy
se6 | |seos vI9E  [PI9E |0 ~|se0s lsz— |mee as| o1 UonezlGelS Bfixeioan]  BEV|BE
00868 00865 009 009t 0 00865 £b 0097 %) suomLuel Kempeoy ge-v|ge
009 009 00 00¢ 0 879 z vle 47 Bumng Meg Juawaned 1e-v|ie
looovt | _dooosy  fooz | ooz lsuis 55 86 all Buiqqruo pue fuuesip|  ge-vigs

(LNIWAYd ¥0d NOILYDINddY 3Didd LINN ¥O4) 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



Federal Holidays

Overview 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 Historical Data

2025

2025 Holiday Schedule

Date Holiday
Wednesday, January 01 New Year's Day
Monday, January 20 Birthday of Martin Luther King, Jr
Monday, January 20 * inauguration Day
Monday, February 17 ** Washington's Birthday
Monday, May 26 Memorial Day
Thursday, June 19 Juneteenth National Independence Day
Friday, July 04 Independence Day
Monday, September 01 Labor Day
Monday, October 13 Columbus Day
Tuesday, November 11 Veterans Day
Thursday, November 27 Thanksgiving Day
Thursday, December 25 Christmas Day

Proposal:

Currently, qualified Village employees receive New Year’s Day, % Day for Good Friday, Memorial Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day, Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving and the day after, and Christmas Eve and Day
as holidays. Many surrounding municipalities have a broadened holiday schedule, and | would like to
entertain the following:

New Year’s Eve 2024 - Offices closed — unpaid or may use vacation/comp/sick time, or may work
remotely, or behind closed doors for remainder of day.

New Year’s Day 2025 — Offices Closed — Paid Holiday

MLK Day — Offices Closed — Required training time similar to County’s required training. May work
remotely or behind closed doors for remainder of day.

Good Friday — Offices Closed, Paid Holiday
Memorial Day — Offices Closed, Paid Holiday

July 3 (Thursday) — Offices closed at noon — unpaid or may use vacation/comp/sick time.



July 4, 2025 (Friday) — Offices Closed, Paid Holiday

Labor Day - Offices Closed, Paid Holiday

Veteran'’s Day - Offices Closed, Paid Holiday

Thanksgiving Day and the day after - Offices Closed, Paid Holiday

December 24-26, 2025 — Offices closed — may work remotely, or may use vacation/comp/sick time on
the 26™.



The Village of Colfax policy on the rental of public property is as follows..

e Non-profit charges can be waived if approved by the Board
e Any organization that has non-secular ties shall pay the rental price to avoid
any mixing of Church and State issues.

Offered by Gary Stene, Board Trustee

7/22/2024



WILLIAM J, ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

=

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
(715) 962-4357 FAX

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT
£.0.80X 417, 613 HAIN 5T.
GOLFAX, ) 84730
JULY 2024 POLICE REPORT Printed on August &, 2024
CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units
07/01/24 12:13:05 EMERGENCY MEDICAL CXMD7
07/01/24 20:07:03 TRAFFIC RELATED INCIDENT 222
07/01/24 22:02:17 EMERGENCY MEDICAL CXMD7
07/02/24 12:36:58 FIRE EMF1, BMD10, CF1,

07/02/24 15:19:49
07/04/24 00:12:18
07/04/24 02:16:39
07/04/24 03:15:06
07/04/24 13:51:58
07/05/24 22:12:34
07/05/24 22:20:27
07/05/24 22:27:04
07/06/24 11:32:28
07/06/24 14:44:16
07/07/24 13:31:03
07/07/24 22:52:10
07/09/24 11:50:01
07/09/24 18:24:17
07/10/24 08:56:16
07/10/24 11:40:55
07/10/24 12:01:13
07/10/24 22:40:55
07/11/24 00:14:32
07/11/24 21:07:47
07/11/24 21:34:01
07/12/24 17:25:27
07/12/24 17:32:58

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
NOISE COMPLAINT - NEVER
EMERGENCY MEDI|CAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
CITY/COUNTY

CITY/COUNTY
CITY/COUNTY

DISORDERLY

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL

FIRE

911 HANG UP CALL - NO INITSAL
PARKING ORDINANCE
PAPER SERVICE

TRAFFIC STOP

MENTAL CASE

DOMESTIC DISPUTE

CHECK WELFARE ON SUBJECT
CITY/COUNTY ORDINANCE
THEFT

STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS

CXMD7, BMD10
CXMD7

508

CXMD7
CXMD7

508

508

508

220

226

213

228, CXMD7
221, CF1, 501, CXMD8
232

501

209, 501
215

508

508, 229
508

508

508

508

Page 1 of 3



CFS Date/Time

07/13/24 03:12:48
07/13/24 09:34:40
07/14/24 01:02:13
07/14/24 06:01:24
07/14/24 07:25:23
07/14/24 17:08:33
07/14/24 21:35:28
07/14/24 22:12:52
07/15/24 10:21:30
07/17/24 04:55:45
07/18/24 00:40:04
07/18/24 20:09:23
07/20/24 07:05:14
07/21/24 15:47:563
07/22/24 00:26:18
07/22/24 00:36:23
07/22/24 11:06:07
07/22/24 12:30:08
07/22/24 16:15:50
07/24/24 00:51:28
07/24/24 16:16:14
07/25/24 07:15:27
07/25/24 16:28:26
07/26/24 13:48:02
07/27/24 00:37:45
07/27/24 17.09:26
07/27/24 19:45:01
07/27/24 20:07:38
07/27/24 22:03:06
07/28/24 21:28:15
07/29/24 12:01:12
07/29/24 20:55:03
07/30/24 15:58:17
07/31/24 08:26:59

Description

SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
SUSPICION

CHECK WELFARE ON SUBJECT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TRAFFIC STOP

911 MISDIALS, SOMEONE
ALARM

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

THEFT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL

TRAFFIC RELATED INCIDENT

DOMESTIC DISPUTE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL

CITY/COUNTY ORDINANCE

SUSPICION

ATV /UTV COMPLAINTS
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION

TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL

HARASSMENT/THREATS -

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL

Primary Units

222

212
508, 231
221

221

508, CXMD8
225, 508
CXMD8
CXMD8
CXMD7
225

231

213
CXMD8
218

218

501
CXMD8
CXMD8
CXMD7
214

215
CXMD8
501

508

508
508, 231
508

508
CXMDS8, 508
CXMD8
226
CXMDB8
CXMD7, M2

Page 2 of 3



CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units

07/31/24 12:01:36 EMERGENCY MEDICAL CXMD8
07/31/24 19:01:39 PAPER SERVICE 232
07/31/24 18:05:22 PAPER SERVICE 231
07/31/24 19:17:48 PAPER SERVICE 232, 508
07/31/24 19:23:32 PAPER SERVICE 231

Total Records: 66

Page 3 of 3



Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2044 - ¥

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | U Constr. [J HVAC O Electric (1 Plumbing () Erosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name Lewis Maa Mailing Address 225 E Bremmer, Colfax W1 54730 Tel. 715-505-6621
Contractor’s Name: [JCon [IElec [THVAC {1Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel. 715-836-7446
FAST SIGNS OF EAU CLAIRE 3622 MALL DR BOB HAWKER
¢ EAU CLAIRE W1 54701 FAX#
Contracior’s Name: [ICon [Elec NHVAC {iPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [0Con OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [1Con [Elec IJHVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area . .
LOCATION Sq. f. 14, . 1/4, of Section ,T N, R E(or) W
Building Address 225 E Bremmer Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. fi. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
] New 3 Repair (] Single Family Entrance Panel (1 Forced Air Fumace Fuel NatGas | LP | Qil | Elec | Solid | Solar
{) Alteration [} Raze 21 Two Family Amps: ] Radiant Basebd/ Pane! | Space Hig & I i1 o 8]
Ll Additien [} Move (% Garage {] Underground [} Heat Pamp Water Hig ] al o I
/X Other: 1 Other: i1 Overhead I3 Boiler L} Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
SIGN /
// 7. EOUNDATION | 13 Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity,
C2-AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE U1 Concrete 3 Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. [1 Site-Built {J Masonry
Bsmt __ __  SqFt | {1MfE&: [ WIUDC £1 Treated Wood 1. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living {108 HUD 2 Other: 1 Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses {"Maximum Allowable
Area _ .. SqFt | 5 STORIES 8. USE {? Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
{1 1-Story 1 Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | [312-Story f1 Permanent 11. WATER 14. EST, BUILDING COST
{1 Other: [ Other £1 Municipal Utility
Deck . SqFt. | il Plus Basement i1 Private On-Site Well $ 6,000.00

Lagree to comply with all applieable codes, stanates, and ordinances and with the cond
express or implicd, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above
L have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor finaneial responsibility on the reverse side
authorized agent, permuission to enter the premises for which this pergies

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE__ 5=

itions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
informalion is accurate, 1f]am an owner applying for an exosion control or construction permit,
of the lust ply. 1 expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
118t all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

=

DATE SIGNED )~ J2- 2'f

i
APPROVAL CONDITIONS “Fifis permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this

pemiit or other penalty. O See attached for conditions of approval.

SL;@W,@M»Z{M.

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1.7 1 1
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review k) (1 Construction ; = 4
Inspection 5. [l HVAC Namé‘@' 29 C'fé%j’”éf}? AGEL
Wis. Permit Seal ~ § - Ul Electrical ,_ =
Other $ - 0 Plumbing Date JF =Y Tel. Po-Flo-YYieI-
[1 Erosion Contro}
Total S e SO0 Cert No.

Distribution: 11 Copy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction {1Copy 2 - Owner/Agent [1Copy 3 - Inspector




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2024- /Q

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | O Constr. 0 HVAC 0O Electric O Plumbing O Erosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name Mailipg Addres ) Tel.
/1,-,- Z LJ/’);*JL v‘eﬁ/ HOS ¥ ch(/.‘fw", (o ey (o) sV720|7/5-S62-Bvem
Contractor’s Name: OCon [OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: O0Con OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OFElec OHVAC DPibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section 5 T N,R E (Ol') w
Building Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
Foos Lyl e
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL | 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
0 New ﬁ-Repair & Single Family Entrance Panel 0 Forced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
0 Alteration O Raze O Two Family Amps: 0 Radiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig 0 0 O 0 O
0 Addition 0 Move 0 Garage 0 Underground O Heat Pump Water Htg 0 ] ] ] n]
0 Other: 0 Other: O Qverhead 0 Boiler O Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in elgctric space
7. FOUNDATION | O Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE O Concrete 0 Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. O Site-Built 0O Masonry
Bsmt SqFt | OMfd: OWIUDC 0 Treated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living O U.S. HUD 0 Other: 0 Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area Sq Ft | 5.STORIES 8. USE 0 Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output" on Energy Worksheet;
O 1-Story O Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on W1Scheck report)
Garage SqFt | O 2-Story (1 Permanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILBING COST
O Other: O Other: - 0 Municipal Utility -
Deck SqFt. | O Plus Basement O Private On-Site Well $ 5 (7// 0° o

1 agree to comply with all applicable codes, sta
express or implied, on the state or municipality;
I have read the cautionary statement regarding ¢
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises fo

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

tutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,

and certify that all the above information is accurate. IfTam an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,

ontractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. [ expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's

;\?ch this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.
L

4 p/ Wl

DATE SIGNED _/~ /5-2F

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penalty. [ See attached for conditions of approval.

S/ e

Poct

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

7. 1 1 1
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review $ O Construction
Inspection $ 0O HVAC Name George Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal § 0 Electrical
Other $ 0 Plumbing Datez /57 ;ﬁ Tel. 715-962-4402
O Erosion Control
Total $ »5:00 Cert No.




Weeex

Inseections

2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, W1 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066

FAX: 715-231-2447
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Village of Colfax

Date

7/1/2024
7/1/2024
7/1/2024
7/1/2024
7/19/2024

(I I R T O

Customer

Mevyer/ivkovich #202
Meyer/ivkovich #202
Meyer/ivkovich #202
Mever/ivkovich #202
Meyer/Ivkovich #202

Activity Report

Service

Rough HVAC

Rough Electrical
Rough Plumbing
Rough Construction

Insulation

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website

Pass/Fail

Passed
Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed

July

Project



7/22/2024 3:08 PM Transaction Summary - Dollars Page:
UTIL
Post Date: From: 7/01/2022 Account Nbr: From: Group Cd: From:
Thru: 7/06/2022 Thru: Thru:
SEWER # of Customers Total (3)
Bills Residential 372 $28,503.01
Commercial 74 $14,632.21
Industrial 5 $385.19
Public Authority 9 $2,276.58
Other 0 $0.00
Totals: 460 ° $45,796.99
IS0
7/03/2024 11:31 AM Transaction Summary - Dollars Page:
UTIL
Post Date: From: 7/05/2023 Account Nbr: From: Group Cd: From:
Thru: 7/05/2023 Thru: Thru:
SEWER # of Customers Total ($)
Bills Residential 374 $30,147.99
Commercial 73 $13,133.39
Industrial 5 $452.95
Public Authority 9 $2,391.41
Other 0] $0.00
Totals: 461 $46,125.74
515
——adl
7/03/2024 11:37 aM Transaction Summary - Dollars Page:
UTIL
Post Date: From: 7/03/2024 Account Nbr: From: Group Cd: From:
Thru: 7/03/2024 Thru: Thru:
SEWER # of Customers Total ($)
Bills Residential 376 $30,343.81
Commercial 72 $14,008.73
Industrial 5 $347.20
Public Authority 9 $3,869.54
Other 0 $0.00
€55 —
= Totals: 462 $48,569.28



